

From: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Henry, Darrell" <dhenry@roqstrategies.com>, "Alyssa Jones" <alyssa@westerncaucusfoundation.org>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Looping in Kristin Repass and Lucy Herrington

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 21:37:19 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.jpg

Thak you all!

Lucy Herrington

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Henry, Darrell <dhenry@roqstrategies.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 4:36 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>; Alyssa Jones <alyssa@westerncaucusfoundation.org>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Looping in Kristin Repass and Lucy Herrington

Hi Lucy, thanks, we'll get this turned around to you.

Happy Weekend,

Darrell Henry | Executive Director

Western Caucus Foundation | www.westerncaucusfoundation.org

410 First St. SE | #200 | Washington, DC 20003

Cell: 202.487.8727 | Email: dhenry@roqstrategies.com

Like us on FB: www.facebook.com/westerncaucusfoundation

Follow us on Twitter/X & Insta: @WestCaucusFound



From: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Alyssa Jones <alyssa@westerncaucusfoundation.org>; Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Henry, Darrell <dhenry@roqstrategies.com>; scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Looping in Kristin Repass and Lucy Herrington

Hi Alyssa,

Thank you for sharing these events with our team. Can you please fill out the attached event document for lunch and the Whitefish MT trip?

0000845

Thank you,

Lucy Herrington
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior
WC: (202) 431-0623

From: Alyssa Jones <alyssa@westerncaucusfoundation.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>; Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>; Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Darrell Henry <dhenry@rogstrategies.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Looping in Kristin Repass and Lucy Herrington

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi James,

Thank you for the introduction.
Kristin and Lucy, it's a pleasure to connect with you.

I would be delighted to assist in coordinating a phone call between the two leaders and work with you to explore opportunities for the Secretary to attend a Foundation event.

WCF Executive Director Darrell Henry (cc'd) has shared that we would like to work with the Secretary on the following:

- **House Western Caucus Member Lunch** - The next one is March 25th
 - This will be on Capitol Hill.
 - We can share future dates.
- **WCF Reception with the Secretary**
 - We, the Western Caucus Foundation, would like to host a reception with the Secretary (and other DOI appointees), both Senate and House Western Caucus members, and our top stakeholders so he can meet the whole Western Caucus Community.
 - This would be somewhere around Capitol Hill.
 - We would find a mutually convenient date.
- **Summer Meeting in Whitefish, MT** - August 18th-20th.
 - We would like to invite the Secretary to attend.
 - We will spend a day in Glacier National Park.

Further details can be discussed, but this list reflects what Darrell has outlined in discussions with the House and Senate Western Caucuses.

I appreciate the opportunity to collaborate and greatly look forward to further communication. In the meantime, I'm glad to add Kristin and Lucy to our email list.

0000846

best,
Alyssa Jones
Communications Manager
Western Caucus Foundation
alyssa@westerncaucusfoundation.org
Cell: 276-358-2510
[LinkedIn Profile](#)

Follow WCF on Social Media:



On Fri, Feb 21, 2025 at 1:53 PM Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hello Alyssa,

I wanted to connect you with Kristin Repass and Lucy Herrington. They are both on the scheduling and events team and they wanted to be updated on upcoming WCF events. We would love to connect the Chairman and the Secretary on a phone call at some point and potentially bring the Secretary to a future event. Could you add them to your contact list and keep them updated on upcoming events?

Thanks